ABOUT

Full Name: Mahdi Forghani fard Gender: Male Born: 1996 Location: Frankfurt am Main, Germany

CONTACT

Email: mahdyfof@gmail.com Phone: +49-17627767393 Please call on a planned time

<u>Linkedin</u>

Stackoverflow

HOBBIES

Blogging Video Games Movies Thinking about world Working on startup ideas

INTERESTS

Startups Entrepreneurship Al Investment Hack and Security IOT

LANGUAGES

English – Fluent Persian – Native MAHDI FORGHANI FARD

Fullstack / PHP Developer

PROFILE

My experience in **PHP** is about **6+ years**. My favorite framework is **Laravel** with **4+ years** of experience in it. I like working with modern stack and technologies and I mostly worked as Fullstack developer and Backend is my favorite. Having basic skills in **frontend** development helps me to do almost everything a web application or website needs.

SKILLS

- PHP
- Laravel
- MySQL
- Elasticsearch
- Vueis
- Reactis
- Codeigniter
- REST API
- HTML
- CSS
- Bootstrap
- Javascript
- Jquery
- Git

- Linux
- sql
- Nginx
- Apache
- Docker
- WebApp Security
- PHP Extension Dev.
- X-Debug
- Cryptography
- Webmin / Virtualmin
- Al Machine learning
- Genetic Algorithms
- Clean Code
- ...

WORK EXPERIENCE

<u>Stonex GmbH – Full time – Fullstack Developer</u>

Feb 2022 – Present

Stonex is a company related to precious metals. I work on the backend/frontend and the financial and transactions parts of it. It has options for managing invoices, sales and etc. I work with PHP, Laravel, Mysql, Js, Jquery, REST Api, Git,...

<u>Rexx-systems GmbH – Full time – Fullstack Developer</u>

Mar 2021 – Feb 2022 I worked on a web application used for HR and recruitment management. We mainly debug the existing panel and sometimes add new features. The code should be clean and follow the existing guidelines. It should be tested extensively before being pushed. We use PHP, MySQL, JQuery and JS for frontend, Bootstrap, Git, XDebug,...

Andishe Negar Pars – Full time – Fullstack Developer Nov 2019 – Feb 2021

Worked on security panels like SIEM for banks and credit institutes for monitoring and managing logs that are collected from different devices and queued using Kafka to be indexed in Elastic search.

Logs are We have several different microservices that talk together using REST API. Widely used caching. Part-time until the end of university, then changed employment to fulltime.

Screenshots: Download

Used PHP, Laravel, MySQL, ElasticSearch, Kafka, Redis, Vue.js, PHP Extension Development (C & Zend), Encryption, REST API, Bootstrap, JQuery, HTML, CSS, JS, Git

Mimos – Remote job - Fullstack Developer

Feb 2019 – Oct 2019 A website for selling SEO courses and has a VIP subscription type.

My Personal Projects:

Kalej.de / Kalej.ir – Personal project – Fullstack Developer Started on Jan 2016

It is used by college students for rating professors and downloading handbooks of each other.

Operating in countries: Germany and Iran

I have made it using **PHP**, **Laravel**, **MySQL**, **Redis**, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JQuery.

There is also a robot for Kalej site (<u>https://t.me/kalejbot</u>). If somebody adds it into a group, it analyzes every message and if it sees a question, answers it properly if it can.

Licencrypt.com – Personal project - Fullstack Developer

Started on May 2021 (website is offline now)

A SaaS project to encrypt any PHP source code in order to avoid copying or editing by others. I made the website using Laravel framework and the phpextension to decrypt the encrypted scripts at runtime using C language and zend functions. It is similar to **ioncube** and **sourceguardian**.

Freelancing experience:

Dribble App – Freelance - Backend Developer

Oct 2019 – Nov 2019 I made the initial REST API for the android app for betting on soccer events.

Maadticket - Freelance - Backend Developer

Oct 2018 – Feb 2019 Just like the previous one but only the backend side.

IRConcert – Freelance – Fullstack Developer

Mar 2018 – Aug 2018 Selling concert tickets online site that has different panels for admins, producers and sell agencies.

DropRecycle – Part time Contract – Backend Developer

Aug 2018 – Oct 2018 I created the Rest-API for their Android/IOS application.

EDUCATION

Tehran South Azad University 2014 – 2019

Bachelor's degree of Electrical and Electronics Engineering. Experienced IOT and microchip programming.

PUBLICATIONS

Merged contribution to Laravel core https://github.com/laravel/framework/pull/41634

Laravel framework auth:api Vulnerability (2017) https://cxsecurity.com/issue/WLB-2017090216

InvisionPower CMS "Links to Title" plugin persistent XSS (2014) https://cxsecurity.com/issue/WLB-2014050025